

GS EXTRA-CURRICULAR ACTIVITIES



Contents

Introduction	4
Categories of Extra-Curriculr Activities	4
Transportation	4
Club Registration	5
Communication	5
Clubs	6
Animal Planet Club	6
Reading Club	6
Youth Quest Club	7
C.E.CAutoΚίνηση (Car Enthusiasts Club)	
Duke of Edinburgh	8
Science Club	8
Chess & Board Games Clubs	
Grammar School Volunteers	9
Cooking Club	10
Red Cross Club	10
Sports Club	11
Activity Based Clubs	12
Grammar School Corporate 5km events	12
The Adventure Club	12
GS Erasmus+ Club	13
Social Work Club	13
Cultural Societies	15
Music Club	15
Art Club	15
Dance Club - Cultural Evening	15
Greek theatre club - Ελληνικος Θεατρικος Ομιλος	16
Educational Programmes	17
Debate Club	17
Math Club	17



Euromath	18
Mooting	18
Your World Video Competition 2025-2026 (British Council)	19
GS Robotics Academy	19
Computers Club - Microsoft Office Specialist Certificate	20
The Junior Achievement - Young Entrepreneurs CLubCLub	20



INTRODUCTION

The Grammar School Nicosia offers a diverse range of clubs and extracurricular activities for the 2025–2026 academic year. These activities provide students with valuable opportunities to explore their interests, develop new skills, and become active members of our school community beyond the classroom.

Below you will find a list of all available clubs and extracurricular activities, including the teachers in charge, supporting teachers, meeting frequency, and applicable year groups. Students are encouraged to join activities that align with their interests and goals.

CATEGORIES OF EXTRA-CURRICULR ACTIVITIES

There are four main categories of extracurricular activities. Each category operates in a slightly different way:

- Clubs Ongoing weekly or biweekly meetings after school that require regular attendance and commitment. – Students must register
- Activity-Based Flexible activities that may run for shorter periods or specific projects. – No need for students to register
- **Educational Programme** Short-term or fixed-period programs linked to external opportunities, collaborations, or projects. Meetings are arranged based on demand and usually require registration.
- Cultural Societies Focus on creative expression and performance for school-wide events such as the Cultural Evening, Talent Show, and other official school celebrations. Participation in these groups is usually subject to auditions, after which the rehearsal program is designed and communicated by the respective teacher. These groups are event-oriented and their main objective is to prepare students for public performances that showcase their talents and enrich the school's cultural life.

TRANSPORTATION

Extra-curricular activities in particular clubs and cultural societies take place immediately after school on their designated days, unless otherwise announced. In case of schedule changes, teachers will inform students via email or Teams in advance, allowing enough time for students to use their regular transport.

At the end of each club meeting, transportation to Solomou Square is provided. Ending times vary depending on the activity, typically between 15:00 and 16:00.

When clubs organize out-off school activities or excursions, transportation will be arranged and communicated beforehand, including the relevant pick-up and drop-off locations.



Please note that activities taking place outside the school premises may involve an additional participation fee to cover transportation or event costs.

CLUB REGISTRATION

Club registration and participation details are communicated through:

- The <u>GS Announcements Hub</u> (Microsoft Teams) under the Club Announcements channel
- Bulletin boards located in the block corridors
- Directly through the Club Leader or any of the Supporting Teachers

Students interested in joining any club should stay informed through these channels and follow the instructions provided for each activity.

COMMUNICATION

All club announcements, updates, and event invitations are posted in the <u>GS</u>

<u>Announcements Hub</u> on Microsoft Teams under the <u>Club Announcements</u> channel.

Students should check Teams and their school email accounts regularly to stay informed and avoid missing deadlines or opportunities.

For additional information or clarifications, students may contact the Club Leader (Contact Teacher) or any of the Supporting Teachers listed in the club's description.



Clubs

ANIMAL PLANET CLUB

Description: The Animal Planet Club is for students who love animals and want to make a difference while having fun. Members will take part in exciting activities such as animal shelter visits, farm days, fundraising events, and special celebrations like World Animal Day. Through these experiences, students will learn more about animal care, build teamwork skills, and contribute to meaningful projects that support animals in our community.

Contact Teacher (Club Leader): Sophia Brown & Natalie Petersen

Sophia.Brown@thegrammarschool.net

Supporting Teachers:

- Kyriaki lesou
- Maria Socratous
- George Hadjistyllis
- Elena Papadopoulou
- Alexia Stephanou
- Christiana Theodorou

Meeting frequency & days: Once a month; Saturday, Friday

Applicable for classes: All Classes (1-7)

READING CLUB

Description: The aims of the English Reading Club are to promote literacy and foster a love of reading in the quiet and welcoming space we have created. With the help of the teacher on duty, our student members of the English Reading Club, assist, during the breaks, in the running of our school library which houses a vast collection of books, both fiction and nonfiction, on a variety of topics. The Reading Club also organizes Halloween parties for students of the lower school, visits to the cinema, as well as participates in charity bake sales.

Contact Teacher (Club Leader):

Zoe Andreou — Zoe. Andreou@thegrammarschool.net

Supporting Teachers:

• Helen Savvidou



- Kleri Constantinou
- Harry Christofi

Meeting frequency & days: Bi-Monthly (Twice a month); Weekdays – During Break times

Applicable for classes: All Classes (1-7)

YOUTH QUEST CLUB

Description: The Youth Quest Club aims to inform and engage students with issues concerning young people, to foster a spirit of selfless contribution, and to help develop social and other skills. Students will participate in charitable activities, recreational events, the organization of a Greek book exhibition, and presentations on topics relevant to youth.

Contact Teacher (Club Leader):

Despina Christodoulou — despina.christodoulou@thegrammarschool.net

Supporting Teachers:

- Antonia Michael
- Andreas Tryfonos
- Christos Isaias
- Despina Michaelidou
- Irene Papageorgiou

Meeting frequency & days: Bi-Monthly (Twice a month); Monday

Applicable for classes: Lower School (1-3)

C.E.C.-AUTOKINHΣH (CAR ENTHUSIASTS CLUB)

Description: Ο στόχος του ομίλου C.Ε.C.-AutoΚίνηση (Car Enthusiasts Club) είναι οι μαθητές να αποκτήσουν βασικές γνώσεις μηχανολογίας που σχετίζονται με τα αυτοκίνητα, καθώς και να κατανοήσουν τις αρχές σχεδίασης των οχημάτων. Παράλληλα, επιδιώκεται η εξοικείωσή τους με τον κόσμο του μηχανοκίνητου αθλητισμού. Σημαντικό μέρος του ομίλου αποτελεί η καλλιέργεια της ομαδικής εργασίας και συνεργασίας μέσω της κατασκευής μοντέλων αυτοκινήτων, η ανάπτυξη της κριτικής σκέψης, καθώς και η ευαισθητοποίηση σε θέματα οδικής ασφάλειας.

The goal of the C.E.C.-AutoΚίνηση (Car Enthusiasts Club) is to help students gain a fundamental understanding of automotive engineering concepts and explore the principles behind car design. At the same time, the club introduces them to the world of motorsports.



A key aspect of the club is to promote teamwork through the construction of model cars, to encourage critical thinking and to raise awareness about road safety.

Contact Teacher (Club Leader):

Antonis Konstas — Antonis.Konstas@thegrammarschool.net

Meeting frequency & days: Bi-Monthly (Twice a month); Wednesday

Applicable for classes: All Classes (1-7)

DUKE OF EDINBURGH

Description: The Duke of Edinburgh Club empowers students to build confidence, resilience, and leadership through adventure, service, and skill development. Members take part in exciting expeditions, community service projects, and personal challenges that promote teamwork and independence. By joining, students gain valuable life experiences, discover new strengths, and work toward achieving the internationally recognised Duke of Edinburgh's Award.

Contact Teacher (Club Leader):

Lorraine Lynch — Lorraine.Lynch@thegrammarschool.net

Supporting Teachers:

Kam Stylianou

Meeting frequency & days: Breaks; Weekdays

Applicable for classes: Classes 3 – 7

SCIENCE CLUB

Description: The Grammar School Science club is open to all students with a passion for exploring the world around them. Members of the club can participate in the Science Fair held at our school in December. members can also join the Science Fair in April held at the Institute of Cyprus

Contact Teacher (Club Leader):

Katiana Kyriacou, Alexia Stephanou — Katiana. Kyriacou@thegrammarschool.net

Supporting Teachers:



- Stephanie Constantinidou
- Christina Theophanous
- Sophia Brown
- Marina Kilili
- Costas Socratous

Meeting frequency & days: Bi-Monthly (Twice a month); Thursday

Applicable for classes: All Classes (1-7)

CHESS & BOARD GAMES CLUBS

Description: The Chess and Board Games Club aims to let students relax and have fun, while honing their strategy and observation skills, team spirit and coordination. The Chess club enables students to learn and improve upon their chess game, while the Board Games club provides students with the opportunity to test a wide selection of cooperative and competitive board games.

Contact Teacher (Club Leader):

Stephanos Hadjiprokopis (Chess) - Stephanos. Hadjiprokopis@thegrammarschool.net

Natalie Petersen (Board Games)

Supporting Teachers:

- Andreas Apostolou
- Andreas Soteriades

Meeting frequency & days: Every 2 weeks;

Board Games: Friday

Chess: Wednesday

Applicable for classes: All Classes (1-7)

GRAMMAR SCHOOL VOLUNTEERS

Description: The GS Volunteers Club encourages students to make a positive impact on their community through meaningful acts of service. Members take part in a variety of projects such as bake sales, charity events, and our much-loved Christmas visits to community houses for young adults with autism. Through these experiences, students



develop empathy, teamwork, leadership, and communication skills while discovering the joy of giving back. The club proves that even small acts of kindness can make a big difference.

Contact Teacher (Club Leader):

Marina Kilili - Marina. Kilili@thegrammarschool.net

Supporting Teachers:

- Vasso Georgiades
- Katerina Kekkou

Meeting frequency & days: Bi-Monthly (Twice a month); Thursday, Friday

Applicable for classes: All Classes (1-7)

COOKING CLUB

Description: The Cooking Club brings Year 6 and 7 students together to prepare them for future independence by learning how to make easy and quick meals. Through hands-on cooking sessions, members will develop practical kitchen skills, understand nutrition basics and explore creative presentation techniques. Joining the club is a fun way to discover new flavours, work as a team and gain confidence in cooking a variety of dishes.

Contact Teacher (Club Leader):

Constantinos Timinis — Constantinos. Timinis @thegrammarschool.net

Supporting Teachers:

- Harry Christofi
- Christos Isaias
- Despina Michaelidou
- Irene Papageorgiou

Meeting frequency & days: Bi-Monthly (Twice a month); Friday

Applicable for classes: Class 6 and 7

RED CROSS CLUB

Description: The Red Cross Club is a humanitarian club open to students from all classes who are dedicated to making a positive impact through voluntary and charitable activities. Our mission is to support those in need while fostering a strong sense of community among



members. Through participation in fundraising bazaars, games and fun and inclusive activities with people with disabilities, our students develop confidence, build meaningful friendships, and gain valuable skills and work experience. By giving their time and effort to help others, members not only contribute to society but also grow personally and socially.

Contact Teacher (Club Leader): Tereza Christou -

Tereza.Christou@thegrammarschool.net

Supporting Teachers:

- Ellada Konstantinou
- Andrea Antoniou
- Demoulla Sofroniou
- Mary Lysandrou
- Kiki Pavlou

Meeting frequency & days: Weekdays during Break times and depending on ad-hoc events - Saturday & Sunday

Applicable for classes: All classes

SPORTS CLUB

Description: The club offers a fantastic opportunity to participate in a wide range of activities and sports, promoting physical fitness, teamwork, and a healthy lifestyle. Students can explore different skills, challenge themselves, and build confidence through fun and engaging sessions. Our aim is to create a positive environment where everyone can enjoy being active and develop a lifelong love for sport.

Contact Teacher (Club Leader):

Thomas Tsiopanis — <u>Thomas.Tsiopanis@thegrammarschool.net</u>

Supporting Teachers:

- Chrysostomou Liana
- Louvaris Loizos
- Michael Elena
- Arvanitis Michalis
- Papaioannou Paraskevas
- Zagkas Omiros

Meeting frequency & days: Weekly; Thursday



Applicable for classes: Lower School (1-3)

Activity Based Clubs

GRAMMAR SCHOOL CORPORATE 5KM EVENTS

Description: The aim of this activity is to foster school spirit and pride, together with promoting overall health and well-being through exercise.

Contact Teacher (Club Leader):

Alexia Stephanou — <u>Alexia.Stephanou@thegrammarschool.net</u>

Meeting frequency & days: Any time there is a corporate event; Sunday, Saturday

Applicable for classes: All Classes (1-7)

THE ADVENTURE CLUB

Description: The Adventure Club is typically focused on providing thrilling and adventurous activities for those who love the outdoors. Some of this year's activities: are river trekking, paint ball, skiing, rowing and scuba diving. For these activities we are organising trips to various locations, locally and abroad. Our priority is safety and therefore proper training will be provided before any session to help members gain sufficient skills and conduct their activity in a safe and controlled manner.

Contact Teacher (Club Leader):

Maria Christodoulou — Maria. Christodoulou@thegrammarschool.net

Supporting Teachers:

- Melani Georgiadou
- Michaella Hannides
- Todd Bowen
- Georgios Georgiades
- Diogenis Louka
- Nicholas Antoniou
- Dominic Hendawi
- Eleni Aristidou

Meeting frequency & days: Bi-Monthly (Twice a month); Saturday, Sunday



Applicable for classes: All Classes (1-7)

GS ERASMUS+ CLUB

Description: The GS Erasmus+ Club is a dynamic and inclusive community of students dedicated to international exchange, cultural immersion, and personal growth. Whether you're a globe-trotter, a nature lover, a language enthusiast, or simply curious about the world, this is the perfect place for you to embark on exciting adventures and broaden your horizons.

In addition to one or two educational trips abroad each year through Erasmus+ European programmes, the club organizes one extracurricular activity per month (usually on weekends) offering students the chance to engage in meaningful and exciting experiences such as environmental projects, volunteering, outdoor adventures, cultural exchanges, and creative workshops.

Even though GS Erasmus is an activity-based club, students must register at the club to be considered for any Erasmus+ trips

Contact Teacher (Club Leaders):

- Persia Xenopoulou <u>Persia.Xenopoulou@thegrammarschool.net</u>
- Alexis Mikellides
- Tonia Galati

Supporting Teachers:

- Maria Panteli
- Katerina Papapetrou
- Helen Savvidou

Meeting frequency & days: Once a month - activity; Saturday, Sunday

Applicable for classes: All Classes (1-7)

SOCIAL WORK CLUB

Description: The Social Work Club is dedicated to promoting kindness, compassion, and community spirit across The Grammar School. It is responsible for organising and supporting all charity and awareness events throughout the year, such as PASYKAF, Road Safety Week, Blood Donation Drives, and other fundraising initiatives.



The club also supports various organisations and causes, including the **Red Cross**, the **Anti-Drug Association**, and **PASYKAF**, through awareness campaigns, volunteer work, and school-wide charity drives.

Through meaningful activities and collaborations with local organisations, students develop a sense of social responsibility and learn the importance of giving back to society. Members play an active role in planning, promoting, and volunteering for causes that make a real difference both within and beyond our school community.

Contact Teacher (Club Leader): Tonia Galati - Tonia.galati@thegrammarschool.net

- Pasykaf: Emilia Strati Emilia.Strati@thegrammarschool.net
- Anti-Drug Association: Katerina Sergiou Katerina.Sergiou@thegrammarschool.net
- Road Safety Anreas Soteriades andreas.soteriades@thegrammarschool.net
- Blood Donation lakovos Hadjittofis <u>iacovos.hadjittofis@thegrammarschool.net</u>
- Europa Donna Andreas Kleanthous andreas.kleanthous@thegrammarschol.net

Supporting Teachers:

- Antonia Michael
- Dominic Hendawi
- Nicholas Antoniou
- Maria Miou
- Mattheos Christoforou
- Maria Kannaourou
- Antonia Michael
- Ioannis Papatheocharous
- Maria Panteli
- Katerina Papapetrou
- Alexis Mikellides
- Persia Xenopoulou

Meeting frequency & days: Ad-hoc

Applicable for classes: All Classes (1-7) Anti-drug: Classes 6-7 Pasykaf Youth: Classes 3-7



Cultural Societies

MUSIC CLUB

Description: The Music Club brings together students who love to sing, play instruments, and perform! Members take part in some of the most exciting school events - from the Talent Show and school celebrations to the grand Cultural Evening Orchestra and Choir. It's the perfect club for anyone eager to share their musical talent and passion with the Grammar School community.

Contact Teacher (Club Leader):

lakovos Loukas - lakovos.louka@thegrammarschool.net

Supporting Teachers: Thomas Lumley

Meeting frequency & days: Wednesday, Tuesday, Thursday, Friday, Saturday (any of these

days –arranged with the teacher)

Applicable for classes: All Classes (1-7)

ART CLUB

Description: The Art Club lets students explore their creativity, work on projects, and participate in art competitions.

Contact Teacher (Club Leader):

Zaphiris Antoniou - Zaphiris. Antoniou@thegrammarschool.net

Supporting Teachers:

- Pandora Hadjichristoforou
- Despina Christodoulou

Meeting frequency & days: Depending on projects; Weekdays during breaks and at home.

Applicable for classes: All Classes (1-7)

DANCE CLUB - CULTURAL EVENING

Description: The Dance Club offers students the opportunity to express themselves through the art of movement while preparing for one of the school's most anticipated annual event, the Cultural Evening. Through this club, students develop their creativity,



teamwork, and stage presence as they work together to choreograph and perform dance pieces that reflect the themes and spirit of the Cultural Evening.

Each year, the Dance Club contributes to this longstanding tradition by creating captivating performances that combine technique, rhythm, and emotion. Under the guidance of experienced instructors, members explore different dance styles and learn to translate music into movement, enhancing both their artistic and performance skills.

By participating, students not only prepare for the Cultural Evening but also become part of a creative legacy that celebrates the love of culture, art, and collaboration at The Grammar School.

Contact Teacher (Club Leader):

Stephanie Constantinidou — Stephanie.Constantinidou@thegrammarschool.net

Supporting Teachers:

- Katerina Papapetrou
- Alexia Stephanou

Meeting frequency & days: 6 days a week- until December; Monday- Saturday

Applicable for classes: All Classes (1-7)

GREEK THEATRE CLUB - ΕΛΛΗΝΙΚΟΣ ΘΕΑΤΡΙΚΟΣ ΟΜΙΛΟΣ

Description: As part of the school's diverse cultural program, students are given the chance to develop and present their acting talents through the Greek theatre Club. The drama group, selected through auditions, is made up of students who with the guidance of their teachers, prepare and perform a play each year. This production is presented to both the school community and the wider public, and also represents the school in the Pancyprian School Theatre Competition, co-organized by the Cyprus Theatre Organization and the Ministry of Education, Sports, and Youth. Through this creative journey, students immerse themselves in the art of theatre while gaining valuable lessons in teamwork and cooperation.

Contact Teacher (Club Leader):

Katerina . Nestoridou

Maria . Kannaourou <u>maria . kannaourou@thegrammarschool.net</u>

Supporting Teachers:



- Marios Giakoumis
- Nicos Christodoulou
- Soteris Hadjidemetriou
- Ioannis Papatheocharous

Meeting frequency & days: Rehearsals are held three times a week, and later become more frequent, extending to weekends as well; Monday, Saturday, Thursday

Applicable for classes: All Classes (1-7)

Educational Programmes

DEBATE CLUB

Description: The Debate Club has been growing since its re-establishment two yearo ago. We debate topics which the students suggest (usually based on current affairs) and we promote discussion through valid arguments and civilized conversations. Out students attend many external events both at a national and international level such as MEDIMUN Cyprus, MUN Hamburg, Harvard MUN Dubai, EYP Cyprus. Further on we try to improve public speaking and oratory skills. Most importantly we strive to create a community where everyone from class 2-7 feels welcome and included.

Contact Teacher (Club Leader):

Panayiotis Leonidou — Panayiotis.Leonidou@thegrammarschool.net

Supporting Teachers:

- Maria Neocleous
- Zoe Andreou
- Mary Lysandrou

Meeting frequency & days: Weekly; Wednesday

Applicable for classes: Classes 2 - 7

MATH CLUB

Description: The Math Club provides preparation for the mathematical olympiad and any other competitions from the Cyprus Mathematical Society and gives an insight into more efficient and faster ways to solve mathematical problems.



Contact Teacher (Club Leader):

Georgia Leonidou — Georgia. Leonidou@thegrammarschool.net

Supporting Teachers:

- Georgia Andreou
- Lito Yiangou

Meeting frequency & days: Bi-Monthly (Twice a month); Thursday

Applicable for classes: Classes 1-5

EUROMATH

Description: We prepare and accompany students for a competition held in March.

Contact Teacher (Club Leader):

Andreas Spyrou — Andreas. Spyrou@thegrammarschool.net

Supporting Teachers:

Dominic Hendawi

Meeting frequency & days: Bi-Monthly (Twice a month); Wednesday

Applicable for classes: Class 6

MOOTING

Description: Mooting is a simulation of a court hearing where students prepare and present their legal arguments in hypothetical cases before judges trying to persuade them to rule in their favour. The contestants typically involve two teams of advocates and sometimes witnesses and a jury. Presiding judges have so far been his honour Mr. Stelios Nathanael, president of the Supreme Court of Cyprus (retired) and his honour Mr. George Arestis, judge of the Supreme Court of Cyprus and of the European Court of Justice (retired). Mooting competitions have been held both at school and externally. Students who participate in the mooting club learn and explore further than their A – level law material. In return they gain research, writing, court etiquette and advocacy skills. Students find that mooting very intellectually rewarding, confidence boosting and enjoyable.

Contact Teacher (Club Leader):

Christina Lederer — Christina.Lederer@thegrammarschool.net



Supporting Teachers:

Ellada Konstantinou

Meeting frequency & days: Bi-Monthly (Twice a month); Weekdays

Applicable for classes: Classes 6-7

YOUR WORLD VIDEO COMPETITION 2025-2026 (BRITISH COUNCIL)

Description: To inspire responsible consumption and production by engaging students in creative social action projects, aligned with UN Sustainable Development Goal 12. The programme encourages teamwork, innovation, and global citizenship through participation in the British Council Your World Video Competition. This programme is available for students aged 14-17. Students in groups of 3 to 5 work together to create a 3 minute video on the theme Smarter Choices, Stronger Futures and students are encouraged to tackle a Zero-Waste Week Challenge.

Contact Teacher (Club Leader):

Helen Savvidou — Helen.Savvidou@thegrammarschool.net

Supporting Teachers:

- Christos Florides
- Katiana Kyriacou

Meeting frequency & days: Bi-Monthly (Twice a month); - Weekdays or online

Applicable for classes: Classes 3 - 6

GS ROBOTICS ACADEMY

Description: The Grammar School Robotics Academy's objective is to emphasize active problem-solving with intelligent technology, where students can create and design with the use of technology. Students learn the concept and knowledge of robotics and engineering by building and programming robots. We focus on stimulating motivation and self-esteem thus preparing students for the future, by providing them with the skills to become effective decision-makers and problem solvers. In addition, the Robotics Academy aims to promote team spirit, leadership skills and event organizing skills. Students develop skills and experience for STEM related careers while having fun at the same time. They also learn to be part of a team, to investigate, evaluate, design, build and test their solution. Also, students get a chance to meet fellow classmates with similar interests.

Contact Teacher (Club Leader):



Christos Florides — Christos. Florides @thegrammarschool.net

Supporting Teachers: Georgios Georgiades

Meeting frequency & days: Weekly; Monday

Applicable for classes: All Classes (1-7)

COMPUTERS CLUB - MICROSOFT OFFICE SPECIALIST CERTIFICATE

Description: The Computer Club helps students learn important Microsoft Office skills and earn official certificates. Each year, members focus on a different program such as Word, Excel, or PowerPoint and prepare for an external MOS exam. Through practical lessons, students build confidence using computers and gain valuable skills for school and future studies. The Computer Club empowers students to become certified Microsoft Office Specialists.

Contact Teacher (Club Leader):

Marios Nicolaou - Marios. Nicolaou@thegrammarschool.net

Eleni Aristidou

Supporting Teachers:

Constantinos Timinis

Meeting frequency & days: Weekly; Thursday

Applicable for classes: All Classes (1-7)

THE JUNIOR ACHIEVEMENT - YOUNG ENTREPRENEURS CLUB

Description: The programme seeks to nurture our students into a new generation of entrepreneurial, innovative and civic-minded leaders for Cyprus. Participants learn how to take a business idea from concept to reality and have hands-on experience of running a real business, from team formation, capital raising, business plan development, product development, marketing and sales to liquidating the company.

Contact Teacher (Club Leader):

Stelios Andrianos Stelios.Andrianos@thegrammarschool.net

Meeting frequency & days: As necessary.; Weekdays

Applicable for classes: Upper School (4-7)